Gaurav Makvana

Sr. iOS Developer

Ahmedabad, Gujarat gaurav.appledev@gmail.com +91 78782 21363

I have over 6 years strong hands-on experience in leading and implementing development of applications for iOS. In addition, strong interpersonal skills to execute projects from concept level to actual Development, Designing, Testing, Deployment and Documentation. Moreover, I am very comfortable working both as an individual and in a team, making my contribution to different sizes of projects as well as a dedicated team player with very good technical knowledge, organisational, interpersonal, analytical and problem-solving skills.

In Addition, I have good time management skills that allow me to be on top of my work at all times. In addition to this, I am constantly reflecting on my skills to upgrade my knowledge on the latest developments in the world of iOS.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Sr. iOS Developer

SkoolApp Distribution Pte. Ltd. - Ahmedabad, Gujarat July 2018 to Present

SkoolApp is a comprehensive School Management Software which works through the Web and Mobile Application. It offers tremendous benefits for School, Teachers, Parents and Students - with seamless communication that is current, in real time, secure stored on the Cloud and can be accessed any time, anywhere on the go.

Sr. iOS Developer

Auxano Global Services - Ahmedabad, Gujarat November 2016 to July 2018

Auxano Global Services is an IT outsourcing company based in India and solution provider of next-gen business, who collaborates with customers throughout the world and with our great experience we have worked with customers to turn them into high performance organizations.

Jr. iOS Developer

TinnyPixel Solution - Bhavnagar, Gujarat September 2015 to October 2016

TinnyPixel Solution is a Web Designing & Development company operating from India, specializing in a great range of business solutions including web based and mobile apps solutions. Offering web development (HTML, CSS, PHP, Wordpress, JQuery, Laravel & etc.), Android & iOS Apps (includes iPhone, iPad, iPod Touch) mobile development solutions to our valued clients are our forte.

Education

Bachelor's in Computer Science

Maharaja Krishnakumarsinji Bhavnagar University - Bhavnagar, Gujarat $2011 \ {\rm to} \ 2014$

Skills / IT Skills

- Objective-C
- Swift
- Social Media
- Web Services
- Agile & Waterfall Methodologies
- Adobe Photoshop
- Firebase
- Google Analytics
- GitHub
- Bitbucket
- Xcode
- OS X
- JSON
- XML
- SQLite
- MySQL
- Cocoa Touch
- Payment Gateways
- Model-View-Controller (MVC)
- UIKit
- Core Animation
- Application Programming Interfaces
- SDK
- Core Data
- Jira
- Google API

Languages

- English Fluent
- Hindi Fluent
- Gujarati Expert

Online Profile

http://gauravappledev.com/

Awards / Achievements

All-Star Awards 2017 | Employee of the Year

November 2017

Rahim Makhani | Auxano Global Services

Projects / Papers Presented

Protecht Delivery and Takeaway

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/protecht-delivery-and-takeaway/id1544056009 December 2020

Manage delivery and takeaway operations for you food and beverage outlet via...

- Dashboard console for tracking all orders
- Application for delivery associate
- Application for supervisors to manage delayed and escalated orders

VServe Pro-Techt

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/vserve-pro-techt/id1541573933 November 2020

This application is connected to the contactless application for you hotel guest rooms and F&B outlets powered with following features:

• Receive food and request for other departments(spa, laundry, housekeeping, frontdesk) in real time.

- Notifications for every incoming order.
- Request details including room or table number from where the guest ordered. Different stages for catering to different types of requests.

• History of all orders.

AAA WeedRunner

https://apps.apple.com/ca/app/aaa-weedrunner/id1535330969 October 2020

AAA WeedRunner brings you even more convenience with our new app. Search our extensive menu to find some of your favourite flowers, concentrate and edibles.

Easy Eats

https://apps.apple.com/au/app/easy-eats/id1536150024 September 2020

The easy eats application allows retail shops to log the details, date & contact details of patrons attending their stores. The application works through QR code scanning or manual input of details. Contact details & times are saved into a calendar and can be emailed out easily.

Easy Tuition

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/easy-tuition/id1475872498 July 2020

Using "Easy Tuition" app kids can revise the math, english and science concepts. They will be given lots and lots of practice questions and test and record their performance. It will then help to practice targeted concepts. At the same time, parents can also keep track of the concepts which needs extra help. In summary it is a great approach to stay in the top ranks.

Star Football Academy

https://apps.apple.com/ae/app/star-football-academy/id1512395647 February 2020

Star Football Academy has grown to become one of the most trusted private football academies in the UAE for children of all age groups.

Through our app, parents can easily facilitate booking of their preferred venue and football classes in Dubai and Sharjah, make the payment fees as well as to easily access players' progress reports, daily lesson plans and our exclusive media library and training videos.

Features:

- Easy registration
- In-app payment
- Reward points
- Daily lesson plans
- Progress reports
- Media library and video training
- News and upcoming events
- Notifications (no more emails or SMS)

SkoolApp 2019

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/skoolapp-2019/id1276005068 July 2018

SkoolApp provides a fully integrated mobile app for schools and parents to have all the communication in a well organised form and kept consolidated at one place to be referenced anytime, anywhere on the go. It integrates not only with SkoolApp's own ERP, but also with your existing ERP or School Management Solutions.

Trempist

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/trempist/id1438514545 September 2018

Trempist is specially designed travel sharing app for the residents of Meitar and Carmit. It's offers the resident of Meitar and Carmit a safe travel. With this app, A resident of Meitar and Carmit no need to worry about not having a car for their travel to Beersheba. This app simply tracks your travel plan and arranges your travel accordingly.

Users are supposed to upload their travel plan along with their Facebook profile for safety concern. People are allowed to utilize the services offered by the app only after the recognition from the appropriate community.

Loppekortet

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/loppekortet/id1588266658 April 2022

Loppekortet is probably the only app, that have all flea markets and secondhand shops. The app is build for easy use, either if you own a flea market or if you are looking for them. On top of that, we also have build in, table sell/buy for flea markets, that makes it easy for all.

CrateApp

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/crateapp/id1619092590 April 2022

The swipe-based NFT collection showcase app that allows creators and users list, explore, share and like NFT's with each other from all around the world.

Hadi Library

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/hadi-library/id1623829301 May 2022

Hadi Library is a Gujarati library established in 2010. Readers can get Islamic literature in Gujarati language in the form of books, audio and video.